

Submission of comments on Revision of ‘Annex 1: Manufacture of Sterile Medicinal Products’

Comments from:

Name of organisation or individual

1. General comments

General comment (if any)

Specific comments on text

Line number(s) of the relevant text	Comment and rationale; proposed changes <i>(If changes to the wording are suggested, they should be highlighted using 'track changes')</i>
	Comment: Proposed change (if any):
	Comment: Proposed change (if any):
	Comment: Proposed change (if any):